

RAJESH M.G



Contact Number

☎ 098477 68492

E- mail

✉ rajmulloth@gmail.com

Permanent Address

Mulloth House
Naroth Road
Thammanam P.O
Kerala – 682 032

Personal Data

Father's Name : M. R George
Religion : Christian
Sex : Male
Date of Birth : 30-MAY- 1977
Nationality : Indian
Marital Status : Married
Language : Malayalam ,
English & Hindi

Over View :

I am a Diploma Holder having 21 years of experience in the field of Computer Networking, Hardware Installation, Repair and Maintenance. During my Twenty One years of services I have handled various hardware's like Computers, Printers, Monitors, Fax Machines, Wi-Fi, EPBX, Telephone Modules, UPS, CCTV and Bio Matrix Equipment etc. Manufactured by premier companies like CISCO, D-LINK, Avaya Global, BPL TADIRAN, TVS'E, EPSON, HP, COMPAQ, HCL etc. I used to liaison with VSNL and BSNL for up keeping and maintaining Radio Link Internet Connection, Telephone Lines for my present employer.

My Strength :

My Job Knowledge, My honesty, Dedication, team work and over all I believe that every day is a new day to learn new things. I develop a strong team feeling in the department giving respect to each individual. Share my knowledge to my juniors for their development and growth. I search for root cause of a problem and try to come up with long term solution with the team. Presently got the opportunity to learn more through the IDS Software's and want to implement the same in Hotels.

Work Experience :

- Presently working in **Hotel Mermaid** as **Manager - EDP**, 01 July 2008 onwards.
- **Misoff Technologies Ltd** as **Project Manager**, 01 June 2005 to 30 June 2008.
- **Malayalam Industries Ltd** as **EDP In-charge**, 21 January 2002 to 31 May 2005.
- **Data Hard Info Systems** as **Network Engineer**, 20 January 2000 to 15 January 2002.
- **Intercorp Systems and Services** as a **Service Engineer** 10 January 1999 to 18 January 2000.
- **ICM Computers** as a **Trainee Hardware Engineer** 15 January 1997 to 24 December 1998.

Present Job Responsibilities:

- ❖ Reporting directly to General Manager.
- ❖ Install, Configure Assembly and maintain Windows Server, Workstations, Backup Servers, and Network Equipment. Troubleshooting the various IT Infrastructure devices.
- ❖ Co-ordinate Service and Maintenance of Computer Hardware and Peripherals, Printers, Photocopiers and Data Services
- ❖ Monitoring the smooth function of Hospitality Software called **IDS, Tadiran Telecom** Telephone Systems, **Wi-Fi** Systems, **Signet** Time Machine, CCTV.
- ❖ Maintaining entire network with full of users.

Professional Qualification:

- ❖ Diploma In Computer Hardware Engineering
- ❖ Diploma In Computer Application
- ❖ Diploma In Mechanic TV & Radio

Training:

- ❖ One Month Training In TVS & Lexmark Printers.
- ❖ One Month Training in Vintron PC's.

Software's known: MS Office Package, PDF Software's, Photoshop, Tally ,Abby Software and IDS.

Reference

- ❖ Mr. Jaysankar K, Managing Director Malayalam Industries Ltd, Kochi
- ❖ Mr. BENNY, CEO ICM Computers, Kochi.

Declaration

I hereby declare that the given above information are true to the best of my knowledge and belief and can be supported with reliable documents when needed.

Place: Thammanam
Date:

Rajesh M.G